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To: Board of Directors  

From: Damian DiFeo, Fire Chief  

Subject: September Chief’s Report  

Date: September 17, 2020 

 

Administration  

- No report 

 

Personnel 

- No report 

 

Operations 

- To date we have run 75 calls compared to 72 at this time last year.   

 

Communications/Jeffcom 

- No report 

 

AMR Ambulance 

- I am attending multiple meetings as we ramp up for cut over with our new ambulance provider, things 

are going well. 

 

Strategic plan 

- Research committee to propose a training plan to BOD at tonight’s meeting.  

 

Budget 

- Preliminary draft budget has been built for 2021 and distributed to the BOD. 

 

Education/Training & Travel  

- Trainings have been going well, Captain Stone is doing a good job getting them organized and 

implemented.  
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Inspections/planning & Zoning  

- No report 

 

Grants 

- We were not awarded the reginal radio grant we submitted with Timberline, Coal Creek & Nederland 

Fire. 

- Still no word on the tender grant, the Firefighter stipend grant, or the exhaust removal systems for the 

stations.  

 

Stations/Maintenance/Equipment 

- I have filed a complaint with Jeffco planning and zoning for the storm water run off that is coming from 

the adjacent property to station 83 and flooding our station.  

- Aaron Primmer is working on pricing to do preventive maintenance on our fire apparatus.  

 

Miscellaneous/Meetings  

-   

 

 


